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TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Rita Wilke
Panorama Environmental Inc.

FROM: Paul Miller and Dan Jones
RCH Group

DATE: July 11,2017

SUBJECT: Corona Noise Measurements -- Riverside Transmission Reliability Project

Corona Noise Measurements

RCH Group (RCH) conducted noise measurements underneath an existing SCE 230 kV
transmission line in Chino Hills, CA. The noise measurement location is shown in Figure 1 (the
white vertical line depicts the transmission line). The noise measurement was conducted on a hilltop
accessed via a dirt road off of Park Crest Drive.

Noise measurements were conducted using a Larson Davis LxT1 (serial #4715) noise meter,
calibrated before and after the measurement. Noise measurements were conducted from
approximately 6:27 p.m. to 6:37 p.m. on Thursday July 6, 2017. The temperature was 88°F and the
humidity was 38%. Wind speeds were intermittent, reaching approximately ten miles per hour at
times.

Corona noise was not audible while RCH was present. During a calm period with no winds the Lmin
reached 37.8 dB. Even with no wind affecting background noise levels RCH was unable to hear any
corona noise. RCH estimates they were approximately 50 feet directly below the transmission line
and approximately 10 feet away from the transmission tower. The noise measurement field data sheet
is attached.

Conclusion

Corona noise was not audible underneath the 230kV transmission line (approximately 50 feet above
the noise meter). It is unlikely residences would hear corona noise from the proposed 230 kV line at
a distance of 50 feet.
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Corona Noise Measurements — Site Visit Photos

View from the south of the corona noise measurement location (facing north)



Views from underneath the transmission line at the corona noise measurement location
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